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Independent Auditors' Report

Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Pendleton, Oregon

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement
Opinions

atements of the governmental activities,
Umatilla County, Oregon, as of and for the
statements, which collectively comprise the

We have audited the accompanying modlﬁed ca
each major fund, and the aggregate re
year ended June 30, 2023, and the
County’s basic ﬁnanci§lstateme S

are required to be independent of Umatilla
accordance with the relevant ethical requi

Management is responsible for the prepara ? i n of these financial statements in accordance
i i ; this includes determining that the modified

’sign, implementation, and maintenance of internal
on of financial statements that are free from material

circumstances. Management is also responsible fo
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentat
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Umatilla County, Oregon's ability to
continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently
known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

cther the financial statements as a whole are free
to issue an auditor's report that includes our
ot absolute assurance and therefore is not a
ted auditing standards and Government

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance abo
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or err
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance b
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrep
are considered material if there is a substantial
influence the judgement made by a reaso

In performing an audit in accorda
Standards , we:

- Exercise professionalijjudgemen

- Evaluate the ap
estimates made by

- Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are
substantial doubt about Umatilla County,
period of time.

e as a going concern for a reasonable

We are required to communicate wi
planned scope and timing of the audit
that we identified during the audit.

ose charged with
ificant audit findi

garding, among other matters, the
, and certain internal control-related matters

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial state ch describes the basis of accounting. The financial
statements are prepared on the modified cash basis ‘@f accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinions are not modified with
respect to that matter.
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Supplementary Information

ions on the financial statements as a whole that
ial statements. The combining and individual
les are presented for purposes of additional
edule of expenditures of federal awards

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
collectively comprise Umatilla County, Oregon's basic
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules, and other
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

of the basic financial statements an
information directly to the under

agement's Discussion and Analysis on pages 59-69, t
uditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basi

and consider whether a material consistenc ‘ i ation and the basic financial
statements, or the other information othexs S misstated. If, based on the worked
performed, we conclude that an uncox i R other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Reports on Other Legal and Regulato quirements
Other Reporting Required by Government Au o Standarg

In accordance with Government Auditing Standa > also issued our report dated January 24, 2024 on
our consideration of Umatilla County, Oregon's inte ontrol over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Umatilla County, Oregon's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

-8-
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Other Reporting Required by Oregon Minimum Standards

unicipal Corporations, we have also issued our
illa County, Oregon's compliance with certain
n Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon
e of our testing of compliance and the

In accordance with Minimum Standards for Audits of O
report dated January 24, 2024, on our consideration of the
provisions of laws and regulations, including the provisions o
Administrative Rules. The purpose of that report is to
results of that testing and not to provide an opinion

Anderson Boylan Ramos, PC

By:

Cameron nder areholder
January 24,2024






UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis
June 30, 2023

ASSETS:

Cash and investments

Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress

Other capital assets (net of accumulated dep tio
Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF

Prepaid pension asset
Total deferred OWS 0 rces

LIABILITIES:
ear

Restricted for:
Debt service
Public safety
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Education
Health
Other purposes

Unrestricted

Total net position

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. -11-

Governmental
Activities

§ 70,009,775

11,204,447
46,473,391

127,687,613

6,555,000

6,555,000

6,762,683

57,470,155

92,050
2,054,857
5,719,629

908,843

85,893

2,671,158
21,791,576
36,685,769

$ 127,479,930




Capital Net (Expense)
Grants and Revenue and Change
Contributions in Net Position

17,352,254  § - S 1,437,478

Functions/Programs

General government

Public safety 7,488,427 (15,693,356)
Highways and streets (5,708,766)
Cultural and recreation 841,534
Education (439,431)
Health 799,588 (2,042,948)
Interest on long-term de - (393,182)
Total governmental $ 20,219,366 (21,998,671)

General revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes
Fines & forfeitures

22,713,457
236,842
1,197,619
5,637,607

29,785,525

7,786,854

119,693,076

position--endin $ 127,479,930

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. -12-



UMATILLA COU

Balance Sheet - Modified
Govern

Combined 2050 Other
Plan Governmental Total
ASSETS:
Cash and investments
‘ $ 5,194,381 24,902,850 $ 69,758,556
Total assets $ 5,719,629 § 5,194,381 $ 69,758,556
LIABILITIES - S $ -
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted - 11,558,108 33,324,006
Committed 12,675,856 7,093,758 19,769,614
Assigned - 6,250,984 6,250,984
Unassigned 10,413,952 - 10,413,952
Total fund balances 23,089,808 10,851,888 24,902,850 69,758,556
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 23,089,80 5,194,381 $10,851,888 $ 24,902,850 $ 69,758,556

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement.

-13-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis
June 30, 2023

Fund balances - governmental funds $ 69,758,556

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the stat
position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activitie
and therefore are not reported in the govern

Land
Construction in progress
Equipment, net of $17,680,91

Buildings and iwveme

depreciation

$ 1,311,575
9,892,872
5,023,831

251,219

Long-term lia that pertain to governmental funds, inc
nd payable in the current period a

current and long-term, are reported in th

Bonds payable
Notes payable

(6,555,000)
(207,683) (6,762,683)

Net position of governmental activiti $ 127,479,930

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement.

-14-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Combined Public 2050 Other
General Works Plan Governmental Total
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 22,399,534 $ - - $ 313,923 22,713,457
Intergovernmental 4,969,423 9,815,069 11,929,288 18,618,389 45,332,169
Charges for services 3,006,436 3,512,652 20,219,366
Fines & forfeitures 301 236,541 236,842
Interest 526,062 467,088 1,190,731
Miscellaneous & reimbursements 3,892,786 1,126,461 5,254,569
Total revenues 34,794,542 12,028,816 24,275,054 94,947,134
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 1,227,558 6,414,769 28,165,187
Public safety - 7,478,647 25,107,886
Highways and streets - 11,535,504
Cultural and recreation ‘ - 2,324,033
Education - 954,910
Health - 11,619,406
Capital outlay 1,530,373 - 9,129,858
Debt service:

12,975,877 7,423,920

(394,795) (2,769,210) 6,218,135

OTHER FINANCING
(USES):

4,567,909

Operating transfers in 1,669,532 281,526 11,471,302
Operating transfers out (6,268,111) - (1,545,119) (12,037,015)
Total other financing sources
(uses) (4,598,579) 20,000 7,955,125 (565,713)
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES (4,993,374, (2,487,684) 037,488 1,451,416 4,002,196
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 8,207,313 2,814,400 23,451,434 65,756,360
FUND BALANCES, END
OF YEAR $ 23,089,808 $ 10,851,888 $§ 24,902,850 69,758,556

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. -15-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of the Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Activities - Modified Cash Basis

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the sta
activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlay pendi
in the statement of activities, the cost of e as
over their estimated useful lives.

$ 9,761,533
(20,110)

charge the costs of
to individual funds. The net
eported with governmental

epayment of the PERS unfunded

00

Change in net positi overnmental activities

e
v

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. _16-

§ 4,002,196

4,188,492

(1,110,000)

1,149,259

$ 7,786,854




UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Year Ended June 30,2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Property taxes $ 21,160,635 $ 1,390,635
Intergovernmental 3,960,590 (1,829,048)
Charges for services 3,006,436 (104,244)
Fine & forfeitures - 301 301

Investment revenue 50,000 218,075
Miscellaneous & r’ursem 3,700,198 (142,990)
Total reven 32,420,516 (467,271)

9,628,809 12,363,528
18,772,131 20,125,697

2,
160,883

518,087 518,087
4,163,438 ,881,557
1,500,000 965,328
34,582,465 6,415,151
EXCESS (DEFICI ) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (4,297,271) 5,947,880

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (US
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

3,803,023
(2,255,752)

1,669,532 (2,220,491)
(1,894,018) 760,129

Total other financing sources (uses) ,547,271 ,235,876 (224,486) (1,460,362)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (5,750,000) (1,262,482) 4,487,518

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 6,000,000 9,000,000 11,676,434 2,676,434

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 3,250,000 § 3,250,000 § 10,413,952 § 7,163,952

The notes to the financial statements -17-
are an integral part ot this statement.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Public Works Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
Federal revenues $ 70,053 $ 70,053
State revenues 1,911,713 (811,887)
Local revenues 385,808 233,888
Federal forest service rentals 71,401 (28,599)
State gas tax & vehicle licensing 7,500,000 7,376,094 (123,906)
Charges for services:
Sale and rental of supplies 0,000 10,000 (3,886)
Sale of vehicle and e ent 300,000 300,000 (93,943)
Interest 0,000 50,000 76,885
Reimbursements other revehues 15,000 15,000 37,542
10,850,520 10,850,520

292,949 58,048
126,623 56,441
419,572 114,489
Personnel serv 4,672,052 904,456
Materials & servi 5,216,343 579,744
Capital outlay 969,627
Contingency 3,084,833
Total non-departmental 5,538,660
Total expenditures 12,975,877 5,653,149
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,769,210) 5,009,296
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Operating transfers in 378,506 281,526 (96,980)
Total other financing sources 378,506 281,526 (96,980)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (7,400,000) (2,487,684) 4,912,316
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 8,400,000 8,207,313 (192,687)
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 5719,629 $ 4,719,629

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement.

-18-




UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

Community Benefit Plans Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Budgeted Amounts
Actual Variance with
Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Wind/SIP agreements 17,620,000 $ 12,618,070 $ (5,001,930)
Vadata in-lieu taxes 1,200,000 870,037 (329,963)
Interest - 6,168 6,168
Reimbursements - 2,780 2,780
Fees - 120,000 120,000
Donations 100,000 25,000 (75,000)
Total revenues 18,920,000 13,642,055 (5,277,945)

EXPENDITURES:
Echo:

Materials & services
Operating contingen

31,650

31,650

78,350 78,350

110,000 110,000

150,000 200,000

210,000 160,000
360,000 360,000 169,638
30,000 26,514
Materials 42,728 24,375
Operating cont 22,272 22,272
Total Eurus 65,00 46,647

Adams:

Materials & services 49,605
Operating contingency 75,000
Total Adams 124,605

Wind farm distribution:

Materials & services 8,870,000 7,185,003 1,684,997

Operating contingency 6,767,566 - 6,767,566

Total Wind farm distribution 15,637,566 7,185,003 8,452,563

Total expenditures 16,327,566 7,423,920 8,903,646

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,592,434 6,218,135 3,625,701
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers out (3,922,434) (5,922,434) (4,223,785) 1,698,649
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (1,680,000) (3,330,000) 1,994,350 5,324,350
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 1,680,000 3,330,000 3,200,031 (129,969)
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ - $ - $ 5,194,381 $ 5,194,381

The notes to the financial statements

are an integral part of this statement. _19-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

2050 Plan Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
State grants $ 500,000 $ 500,000
Local contracts ;500,000 11,429,288 8,929,288
Interest 4,000 64,528 60,528
Fees 45,000 35,000 (10,000)
Total revenues‘ 2,549,000 9,479,816
65,410 65,410

1,006,590 1,006,590

1,0

1,072,000 1,072,000

1,048,790

47,475 210,127

- 216,230

1,899,525 32,525

1,947,000 458,882

Total expenditures : 4,011,328 1,507,672
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVEN

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURE 8,017,488 10,987,488
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 20,000 20,000 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (2,950,000) 8,037,488 10,987,488
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 2,950,000 2,814,400 (135,600)
FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ - 8 - $10,851,888 $10,851,888

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. -20-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Net Position - Modified Cash Basis
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2023

Governmental
Activities
Internal Service
Fund - Fleet
Management

ASSETS:
Cash and investments $ 251,219
Total assets 251,219

LIABILITIES ‘ -
NET PO N:

Unr: ed $ 2
The notes to the financial statements

are an integral part of this statement.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position -

Modified Cash Basis
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended J. 30,2023
Governmental
Activities

Internal Service

Fund - Fleet

Management

OPERATING REVENUES:

Miscellaneous revenue $ 403,148

OPERATING EXP‘SES:

Materials & servic 787,167

631,675

6,888
565,713
572,601
CHANGE IN NET POSITION (443,093)
TOTAL NET POSITION, BEGINNIN 694,312
TOTAL NET POSITION, ENDI $ 251,219

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Statement of Cash Flows -
Modified Cash Basis
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended J 30, 2023

Governmental
Activities
Internal Service
Fund - Fleet
Management

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTI
Cash receipts
Payments to suppliers

$ 403,148
(1,418,842)

(1,015,694)

ACTIVITIES:

565,713

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

(443,093)

CASH AND I TMENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 694,312

CASH AND INVE

NTS, ENDING OF YEAR & $ 251,219

The notes to the financial statements
are an integral part of this statement. -23-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Agency Funds
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position - Modified Cash Basis
June 30, 2023

Agency Funds
ASSETS:

Cash and investments $ 3,933,336
Total assets 3,933,336

LIABILITIES:
Payable to other entities - sheriff accounts 53,122
Payable to other entities - finance department accou 3,880,214
3,933,336

Total liabilities
NET POSITION ‘

The notes to the financial statements are an
integral part of this statement.

N

24-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNEING POLICIES:

The financial statements of Umatilla County, Oregon (the
modified cash basis of reporting as applicable to municipal
differs from accounting principles generally accepted in
applicable to the modified basis of reporting, the
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.

) have been prepared in accordance with the
ments. This modified basis of accounting
tes of America. To the extent they are
relevant Governmental Accounting

The more significant of the County’s accounting §

Reporting Entity:

Umatilla County, Oregon, was
The County elected t‘

three county ¢

The government-wide financial statements state and the statement of activities) report
ental activities, which normally are
ely from business-type activities,
The County had no business-type activities

supported by taxes and intergove
which rely to a significant extent on fe
for the year ended June 30, 2023.

nd charges for supp

25-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNEING POLICIES (continued):

The government-wide financial statements use the economic res easurement focus, and are presented on
the modified cash basis of accounting, as are the p q ciary fund financial statements. The

and only recognizes revenues, expenses, assets
modifications that have substantial support in g

recorded in the state
from the government-

segment. Program es include : 1) charges to customer i hase, use or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges pr0V1ded by i
contributions that are restricted to meeting the
segment. Taxes and other items not prope ‘ evenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Description of Fund Financial Sta

each displayed in a separate column. All remaini
fund financial statements are presented on the modi
resource measurement focus.

¢ aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The
ash basis of accounting, and use the current financial

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally results from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with
a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

26-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNEING POLICIES (continued):

Description of Fund Financial Statements (continued):

Since the governmental fund statements are presented on ifferent measurement focus than the
government-wide statements column, a reconciliation_dssnecessa explain the adjustments needed to

When program expenses are incurre
finance the program, it is the Coun

reports the following major governmental funds:

- The General - This is the County's primary operating . i r all financial

receipts that are not s accounted for in this

fund.
- The Public Works Fund -- Accounts for X tion, reconstruction, improvement,
repair, maintenance, operations and u. ets within the County.

- The Community Benefits Fund -- A

- The 2050 Plan Fund -- Accounts for ¢ economic development, especially in critical
groundwater areas.

Special Revenue Funds are primarily operating that account for revenue derived from specific
taxes or other revenue sources, which are legally restricted to finance particular functions or activities.
When a special revenue fund is not an operating fund, transfers are made from the special revenue fund
to the operating funds authorized to make expenditures.

Debt Service Funds account for the accumulation of resources and payment of principal and interest on
general obligations and other long-term debt.

27-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNZING POLICIES (continued):

Description of Fund Financial Statements (continued):

Capital Project Funds account for expenditures on major ¢ ction projects or equipment acquisition.

Internal Service Funds account for the printing, eommuni d information, and vehicle services

Fiduciary Funds account for assets held by/the aer governmental units. These funds are
custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) a the results of operations.

Assets, liabilities, and net position/

Cash and investments:

Cash includes demar&aposits,

Government
is accounted

at cost which equals market value.

For purposes of the statement of cash flows
with a maturity of three months or less wk

Inventories:

The Public Works Fund has significant

ntories. These in
items are recorded as expenditures when pu i

ed and rema

ories are not recorded as assets. Inventory
dnstant from year to year.

Net position flow assumptions:

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a patficular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted-net position and unrestricted-net position
in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the
order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the County's policy to consider restricted-net
position to have been depleted before unrestricted-net position is applied.

8-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Fund balance flow assumptions:

from both restricted and unrestricted resources
order to calculate the amounts to report as
overnmental fund financial statements, a

Sometimes the County will fund outlays for a particular p
(the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balan
restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in

County's policy to consider restricted fund balancé te fore using any of the components
of unrestricted fund balance can be used for ted fund balance is depleted first
followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned last.

Fund balance policies:

In the fund financial statements, t
based on the nature Wy limitati iri se of resources for specific p
can establish limitatio

required to be maintained intact.
de inventories and prepaid amount

externally im by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grant
of other gove or (b) imposed by law through constitutio

Fund balance is repo s committed when the Board of C i on that places specific
constraints on how the resources may be used ission modify or rescind the

a specific purpose, but are neithe is expressed when the Board of
Commissioners approve which resource i penditure for particular purposes during the
adoption of the annual budget. The Cou i i uses that information to determine whether
those resources should be classified as assig
statements.

Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. This classification represents fund
balance that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned.

229



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

Property taxes:

Umatilla County assesses, collects, and distributes property or all local governments within the County.
Property taxes are billed in October of each year. Unpaid perso d real property taxes become liens against
the property on July I. Property taxes are payable i i due November 15, February 15, and

late payments.

Capital assets:
Capital assets, which include prope

columns in the government-wide fi
in the governmental fund state
historical cost or esti i

date of the donatd

assets and the ass
statements.

accumulated depreciation reflected in the S
over the following estimated useful lives;

Street system
Buildings
Bridges
Furniture and equipment

Interest incurred during construction phases of capi
the capitalized value of the assets constructed. During
capital assets.

of business-type activities is included as part of
e year, the County incurred no interest expense for

Long-term debt:

Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the government-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements of the proprietary funds.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNEING POLICIES (continued):

Compensated absences:

Accumulated vested vacation pay is not accrued for govern funds, since the modified cash basis of

accounting is being used. Sick pay, which does not ve
Income taxes:

The County is a municipal corporation exempt fi
Leases:

Leases which meet certain criteria
capital leases, and the_ assets an:

>s. Transactions that
it that are properly

the fund that is reimbursed.

Use of estimates:

In preparing the County's financial state lired to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilitic
of the financial statements, and the reported a
could differ from those estimates.

231-



UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30,2023

NOTE 2 — FUND BALANCES, STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY:

Fund balances by classification for the year ended June 30,

Combined Public 2050 Other
General Works Plan Governmental

Fund balances

Restricted:
Debt service $ - $ -3 92,050
Public safety - 2,054,857
Highways and streets - -
Culture and recreation - 908,843

Education
Health
General governme

5,194,381 10,851,888
5,194,381 10,851,88

and streets
and recreati

12,675,856

12,675,856 - -
Assigned:
Culture and recrea - -
General government - -
Total assigned - 6,250,984
Unassigned 10,413,952 - -
Ending fund balance $ 23,089,808 851,888  $ 24,902,850

The amount of restricted fund balances re on is $5,719,629.

-32-



Total
Governmental
Funds

$ 92,050
2,054,857
5,719,629

908,843
85,893
2,671,158
21,791,576
33,324,006

2,783,86

5,220,983
1,029,958
43
6,250,984
10,413,952
$69,758,556
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 — FUND BALANCES, STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY
(continued):

Budget procedures:

A budget is prepared for each fund in accordance with the ed cash basis of accounting and legal
requirements set forth in the Oregon Local Budget ts shown in the financial statements
include the original and supplemental budget amg : transfers approved by the County
Commissioners.

The budget for the General Fund includes capita es in each program for capital outlay
applicable to that program. Capital o enditun et funds, which are not a part of an identifiable
program, are reported separately.

The County uses t llowi i lishing the budgetary data ighthe financial
statements:

1. i s a proposed budget for submissi

ed budget is prepared, the budget officer publis
least one newspaper of general circulation. At the , the budget
ioni ounty's financial
position. The

completed.

control expenditures in broad ca cal Budget Law. More detailed
classifications of budgeted exf adminiStrative control purposes. Budget
appropriations lapse at year end.

a. Transfer of budget appropriations within a fu ¢ authorized by resolution of the governing body.

b. Budget revisions that increase total expenditures in any fund require a supplemental budget to be
adopted. If a supplemental budget increases a fund's expenditures by less than 10%, the County can
adopt the adoption resolution at a regularly scheduled meeting. If a supplemental budget increases a
fund's expenditures by more than 10%, the County can adopt it by publishing a notice five to thirty
days before a meeting is held to pass the adoption resolution.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 2 — FUND BALANCES, STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILITY
(continued):

The county adopted numerous supplemental budgets du e fiscal year.

5. The following funds legally adopt annual budgets:

General fund, all special revenue funds, all all debt service funds, and all

internal service funds.

6. The agency funds do not adopt annual bu. e not used to expend funds for

County activities or functions.

7. Expenditures may not legally e : at the departmental level of control in
most funds. Appropriations are ; s of control for each fundjThe following
budget line ite current year. General Fu

Materials and Se

v

participates. st earnings are distributed monthly based on average thly

Cash:
Demand de
Investments
Money market accounts

Total cash
Weighted Avg.
Maturity
Investments: Investments (Years)

Oregon Local Government Invest ool 100% 0.55

Total investments 100%
Total cash and investments

Total investment portfolio weighted average maturities 0.55

Cash and investments are reflected in the basic financial statements as follows:

Cash and investments - governmental activities $70,009,775
Statement of fiduciary net position 3,933,336

$73,943,111
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued):
Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk on deposits is the risk that in the event
returned to it. Oregon Revised Statutes Chapter 295 governs t
provides the statutory requirements for the Public Funds
the qualified depository to pledge collateral againg
amounts set by the FDIC. The County maintai
depositories by the Office of the State Treasure
that addresses custodial credit risk. During the
exceeded the $250,000 FDIC insura
extent they were not covered by the

ank failure, the County's deposits may not be
ateralization of Oregon public funds and

and their political
subdivisions, banker's“acceptances, corporate indebtedness ase agreements, time
certificates of deposit, fixed or variable life insusan urer's Local Government
Investment Pool, among others. The Cg has been approved by the County
Commissioners and specifies the Coun ' diversification, certain limitations
and reporting requirements. As of J t in U.S. Government agencies is
limited to 75% of the portfolio and ment sponsored enterprise. The County's
investment in the Oregon State Treasure rated and is treated as a cash equivalent on
the Statement of Net Position.

The State of Oregon Local Government Inves
Securities and Exchange Commission as an inve company. The Oregon Revised Statutes and the
Oregon Investment Council govern the Pool’s investment policies. The State Treasurer is the investment
officer for the Pool and is responsible for all funds in the Pool. These funds must be invested and the
investments managed, as a prudent investor would, exercising reasonable care, skill and caution. Investments
in the fund are further governed by portfolio guidelines issued by the Oregon Short-Term Funds Board, which
established diversification percentages and specify the types and maturities of investments.

GIP or Pool) is not registered with the U.S.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 3 — CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued);

Concentration Risk - Investments

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the ma
single issuer. The County's investment policy provid
issuer, as a percentage of the funds total in
Government agencies with 50% of this amount in'a si JO Ve ent sponsored enterprise, 100% in the
State of Oregon Investment Pool or the maximun pstatute, 25% in Certificates of Deposit
with 30% of this amount in any sin tion, 20% for Commercial paper and
Commercial notes with 5% of this , subsidiaries or affiliates, 25% for State

and Local Government Securitie OTEC
qualified financial 1 ion. unty did not hold investm

that exceeded these limats.

e of a government's investment in a

the event of the failure of the counterpa
value of an investment or collate g

NOTE 4 — SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

Special assessments are the result of imprg
District, Poverty Flats Road Local Imprg

Changes to special assessments receivab

Balance, July 1, 2022 $ 8,285
Adjustments -
Collections -
Interest included 734
Balance June 30, 2023 $ 9,019
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 5 — CAPITAL ASSETS:

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2023 was

Beginning Ending
Governmental activities: Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ - 8§ 1,311,575
Construction in progress (247,482) 9,892,872

Total capital assets, not being depreciated (247,482) 11,204,447

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements 355,118 26,779,481
Machinery and equippment 2,740,989 (1 22,704,750
Infrastructure - 127,410,577

Total capital a; i i 174,970,886 3,096,107

(14,740,299) (763,238)
(17,021,194) (1,810,885)
(94,259,068) (2,978,808
Total accu iati (126,020,561) (5

eing depreciated, net 48,950,325
capital assets, net $ 53,489,346

A421,417)

46,473,391
$ 57,677,838

Governmental ac

Depreciation was charged to functions and programs as follo

Education
General government

1,048,020

Public safety 233,077
Highways and streets 4,200,502
Cultural and recreation 7,876
Health 58,671

$ 5,552,931
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 6 - LONG TERM DEBT:

The table below presents current year changes in long-term and the current portions for each issue:

Due in
Beginning Ending Current
Governmental activities: Balance Balance Year

Bonded Debt:
2005 PERS bond issue  $ 7,665,000

Total bonded debt

,119,000) § 6,555,000  §$1,235,000
,110,000) 6,555,000 1,235,000

Notes payable:
Reith wastewat (21,691) 22,230
EOAF detoxcenter (17,568) 17,697
(39,259)

$(1,149,259) §
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 6 —- LONG TERM DEBT (continued):

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obli bonds are as follows:

Year Ending Annual Debt
June 30, Principal Service
2024 § 1,235,000 1,563,012
2025 1,375,000 1,641,213
2026 1,520,000 1,717,408
2027 0 1,796,347
2028 787,530

,555,000

schedule. At this time, the reserve is estimated to be $12,3
segregated loan reserve account.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 6 —- LONG TERM DEBT (continued):

Oregon Public Works Fund-EOAF Detoxification Center Lo

The County entered into a contract with the State of Oregon Ec ic Community Development Department

the construction for the Eastern Oregon Alco ati ification Center project. Annual
payments of $22,186 will be due including inter . C utstanding balance for twenty five

Interest

$ 8,099
6,578

41,294 5,007

42,028 3,405

25,422 1,785

18,425

29-2033

Totals $ 207,683
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies a
principally the federal and state government. Any unfore
collected, could become a liability of the General Fund or o
adjustments, if any, will not materially affect the County’

ject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
isallowed claims, including amounts already
licable funds. Management believes that

The County is a defendant in various lawsuits.
determinable, in the opinion of County Counsel t
effect on the financial condition of the County.

NOTE 8 — INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS:

During the course of normal oper; erous transactions between funds including
expenditures and transfers of res i ervices. The governmenta
financial statements s transfers. All transfers a

To supplement operations

To supplement.@ ons

207,433
Genera Emergency Mgmt 52,645
General Fair 100,000
General CARE Program 26,000
General Court Security 471,067
911 Dispatch Dispatch Reserve 322,316
Corrections Assessme General 55,271
Corrections Assessment Human Services 35,514
Corrections Assessment Community 17,757
Foreclosed Property General 40,000
Treatment Court 22,355
Emergency Mgmt 51,906
Community Benefit Plans 75,000
Community Benefit Plans T'o supplement operations 500,000
Community Benefit Plans 2050 P T'o supplement operations 20,000
Community Benefit Plans Facilities | R o fund facilities maintenance 2,500,000
Community Benefit Plans To fund software upgrades 500,000
Community Benefit Plans To fund Fleet Operations 550,713
Community Benefit Plans Capital Purchases To fund capital purchases 78,072
Public Health Reserve General To supplement operations 1,000,000
Stimulus Reserve County Trails To fund ARPA project 250,000
Stimulus Reserve Economic Dev. Reserve To fund ARPA community projects 2,050,000
Stimulus Reserve Public Works To fund ARPA road project 74,093
Stimulus Reserve Facilities Reserve To fund air quality project 1,500,000
PERS Reserve General To supplement operations 500,000

Total $ 12,037,015

41-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE YEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

cash basis of accounting, pension liabilities
een recorded in the financial statements.

Because the financial statements have been prepared on a mo
and the related deferred inflows and outflows of resources have

Tier One/Tier Two ireme
Tier One/Tier Two R ment B

Death Benefits
Upon the death of a non-retired member, th
balance (accumulated contributions and
from employer funds equal to the ace

Disability Benefits
Upon qualifying for either a non-duty or d isabili i¢e fime is computed to age 58 (55 for police and
fire members) when determining the monthly b

Benefit Changes After Retirement
Members may choose to continue participation in a vagiable equities investment account after retiring and may
experience annual benefit fluctuations due to changes in the market value of equity investments.

Under ORS 238.360 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living changes. Under current
law, the cap on the COLA in fiscal year 2016 and beyond will vary based on 1.25 percent on the first $60,000
of annual benefit and 0.15 percent plus $750 on annual benefits above $60,000.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE

OPSRP Pension Program (ORS Chapter 238A)
Pension Benefits.

The Pension Program provides benefits to members
provides a life pension funded by employer contx
average salary.

YEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

ust 29, 2003. This portion of OPSRP
ased on years of service and final

For police and fire, 1.8 percent is multiplied b
Normal retirement age for police and fi

ars of service and the final average salary.
53 with 25 years of retirement credit.

t credit.

becomes Vested on the earliest of th : the date the
each of five calendar years, the dat s normal

been paid to t

Disability Benefit

A member who has acertued 10 or more years of retirement becomes disabled or a
member who becomes disabled due to job-relateddnjury sha i i nefit of 45 percent of the
member's salary determined as of the last fu i : ore the disability occurred.

Benefit Changes After Retirement
Under ORS 238A.210 monthly ben¢ ] ough cost-of- living changes. Under current
law, the cap on the COLA in fiscal yea
of annual benefit and $750 plus 0.15 perce : pove $60,000.

OPSRP Individual Account Program (OPS
Pension Benefits

An IAP member becomes vested on the date the employee account is established or on the date the rollover
account was established. If the employer makes optional employer contributions for a member, the member
becomes vested on the earliest of the following dates: the date the member completes 600 hours of service in
each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal retirement age, the date the IAP is terminated,
the date the active member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE YEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Upon retirement, a member of the OPSRP Individual Accou ram (IAP) may receive the amounts in his
or her employee account, rollover account, and vested employ unt as a lump-sum payment or in equal
installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20-year period or ang : i option. Each distribution option has
a $200 minimum distribution limit.

Death Benefits

Recordkeeping
PERS contracts

unit credit actuarial cost method. For the Tig PERS Defined Benefit Plan,
amount for normal cost (the estimated
amount necessary to finance benefits ¢
amortization of unfunded actuarial a

At June 30, 2023, the County reported a liability @ 0,223 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as ofiDecember 31, 2020, and the total pension liability used
to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. At June 30, 2022,
the County’s proportion was 0.16340264%, which was higher than its proportionate share measured as of June
30, 2021 which was 0.15279558%.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE OYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Actuarial Valuations:
The employer contribution rates effective July 1, 2021, throu e 30, 2023, were set using the projected
unit credit actuarial cost method. For the Tier One/Tie ent of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan,

for the amortization of unfunded actuarial acc iabili which are being amortized over a fixed period
with new unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities be

finance benefits earn i urrent service year), (b) an a
of unfunded actuaria

er 31,2020
20, published July 2021

Amortizati Amortized as a level percentag . One/Tier
Two UAL is amortized over pension UAL is
amortized over 16 years.
Asset valuation met Market value of assets

Actuarial assumptions:
Inflation rate
Investment rate of return
Projected salary increases

Mortality

penerational per Scale BB, with collar
S as described in the valuation.

group, as described in the valuation.

Disabled retirees:

Mortality rates are a percentage of the RP-2000 sex-distinct,
generational per Scale BB, disabled mortality table.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE YEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Inflo Outflows of Resources (continued):

se of $3,224,923, and reported deferred
from the following sources:

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the County recognize
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resou,

Deferred

Outflows of Deferred Inflows
Resources of Resources
Difference between expected an $ 1,214,530 $ 156,031

35,866

Changes of assumptions 3,925,
Net difference bet i

4,473,132

expense/(income) as

Fiscal Year en

June 30, 202 (252,092)
June 30, 2025 (731,310)
June 30, 2026 (2,168,299)
June 30, 2027 1,822,715
June 30, 2028 (102,699)

Total (1,431,685)
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE OYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used in Developi al Pension Liability (continued):

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of ue of projected benefits and assumptions
about the probability of events far in to the future. i ined amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past e timates are made about the future.
Experience studies are performed as of Decemb
shown above are based on the 2020 Experien ed experience for the four-year period
ending on December 31, 2020.

Discount Rate:

The discount rate u
The projection of
members and t
determined.
available

Low Range High Ran
15.0

Public Equity 25.0 30.0
Real Estate 7.5 12.5
Private Equity 15.0 20.0
Risk Parity 2.5
Real Assets 7.5
Diversifying Strategies 7.5
Opportunity Portfolio -
Total 100.0 %

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return:

To develop an analytical basis for the selectio
2021 the PERS Board reviewed long-term a developed by both Milliman's capital market
assumptions team and the Oregon Investment Coun DIC) investment advisors. The following table shows
Milliman's assumptions for each of the asset classes in which the plan was invested at the time based on the
OIC long-term target asset allocation. The OIC's description of each asset class was used to map the target
allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of
underlying assumptions, and includes adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not
based on historical returns, but instead are based on a forward-looking capital market economic model.

expected rate of return assumption, in June
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE OYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return (continued):

Compound

Asset Class Targg
Global Equity %
Private Equity
Core Fixed Income

Real Estate

Master Limited Partnerships

Infrastructure

Commodities 0.63

Hedge Fund of istrateg 1.25
0.63
5.62

(2.50)

Sensitivity An

C
Disc 1% Increase
(6.9 (7.90%)

25,020,223 $ 8,824,348

Employers' Net Pension Liability:

Defined Benefit Pension Plan:

Oregon PERS produces an which can be found at:
http://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Fi i nnual-Comprehensive-Financial-Report.pdf.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 9 — PENSION PLAN - OREGON PUBLICE OYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (continued):

Changes in Plan Provisions:

collective Net Pension Liability, along with an esti i ge, if available. We are not aware
of any changes that meet this disclosure require

NOTE 10— DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLA

The County offers its employees a created in accordance with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457. The plan, availa
until future years.
death, or unfore

d variable rate annuity contracts
deferred under the plan, all property

er beneficiary) solely the property and rights of th
general credi rticipants' rights under the plan are equal to those

The County has no liability for losses under the plan, but do at would be required
of an ordinary prudent investor. The County beliewes it i i ¢ the assets to satisfy the
claims of general creditors in the future.

The County operates a single-employe ch provides medical benefits insurance for
imately 329 active employees and 2 eligible
premium for the medical benefit insurance as
active employees, which results in an implicit sub OPEB liability.

The contribution requirements of plan members are established by and may be amended by the County. The
County currently finances the retiree benefit plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. The most recent active member
monthly premiums for the County and plan members are $1,093 for single coverage and $3,127 for family
coverage. The same monthly premiums apply to retirees. For the year ended June 30, 2023, the retired
employees contributed $68,831 to the plan.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 11 — POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CA AN (continued):

Because the financial statements have been prepared
postemployment benefit (OPEB) liabilities and the related de
been recorded in the financial statements. OPEB expenditures a

modified cash basis of accounting, other
inflows and outflows of resources have not
rded when the disbursements are made.

projected pay, including future anti
of June 30, 2023 an ows thegddi
date. The total OP ability

ount and

ility as a % of covered payroll
Key Actuarial
Valuation date

Measurement Date June 30, 2022

Discount rate 3.65%
Inflation 2.40%
Salary Increases 3.40%

Withdrawal, retirement
Oregon PERS valuation

December 31, 2021

35% of eligible
employees.

60% of male members
and 35% of female
members  will elect
spouse coverage.
5% annual lapse rate.

Election and
Lapse Rates

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 11 — POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CA AN (continued):

The following table shows the changes in net OPEB liabili June 30, 2022 to June 30, 2023:

Increase
ease) Total

2,564,311

Balance as of June 30, 2022

Changes for the year:
Service cost
Interest on total O

198,348
58,768

1% Decreas 1% Increase

Total OPEB Liability 08,13 $ 2,399,020
1% Decrea Trend Rate 1% Increase
Total OPEB Liability 2,322,3 $ 2,590,644 $ 2,905,512
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 11 — POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTH CA AN (continued):

The annual OPEB expense is an accounting item design
Liability in the current period income statement. Additional
recognized in a given year's OPEB expense will be tracked as
incrementally in the OPEB expense over time. T
year ending June 30, 2023.

ecognize certain changes to the Total OPEB
nges to the total OPEB Liability not fully
inflows and outflows, and recognized
ws the OPEB expense for the fiscal

July 1, 2022 to
June 30, 2023

198,348

Service cost
Interest on total OPEB liability

inflows and outflows of resources as of
recognized in future years.

Outflows of

between expected and actual experience ) ' 233,306
203,952
Benefit pa 116,985
Total as of June 30, 2023 554,243
Other amounts currently reported as defe erred inflows of resources related to

other postemployment benefits will bg

Year ended June 30: Annual recognition
2024 $ (59,210)

2025 (59,210)

2026 (59,210)

2027 (46,635)

2028 (80,782)
Thereafter (129,044)

$ (434,091)
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 12 — RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANC COUNT (RHIA):

Because the financial statements have been prepared modified cash basis of accounting, other
postemployment benefit (OPEB) liabilities and the related de inflows and outflows of resources have not
been recorded in the financial statements. OPEB expenditu ded when the disbursements are made.

Plan description:

ORS 238.420 established the Retirem: 1t (RHIA) and authorizes a payment of up to
$60 from RHIA toward the month or eligible PERS members. RHIA is a cost-
sharing multiple-empl [ ed to new entrants
hired on or after Aug& ium cost the

or receive a
ight years or more of creditable serv eive both
1 in a PERS-sponsored health plan.

member must:

s proportion is determined by comparing the
employer's actual, legally required contri i iscal year to the Plan with the total actuarial
contributions in the fiscal year of all emplo
compared to its proportion of 0.11917433%
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 12 — RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANC COUNT (RHIA) (continued):

income of $62,792. At June 30, 2023, the
s of resources related to OPEB from the

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the County recognize
County reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred
following sources:

Deferred
s of Inflows of
sources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experie - $ 12,653
Changes of assumptions 3,656 15,564
Net differences between proje 35,609

Year ended June 30:
2024
2025
2026
2027

(71,665)

Actuarial assumptions:

Experience studies are performed as o ber 31 of even
are based on the 2020 experience study,
December 31, 2020. The Retirement Health It
Retirement System. Actuarial methods and assu

the same as reported for the County's pension plan.

bered years. The methods and assumptions
perience for the four-year period ended on
is a benefit of the Oregon Public Employees
uding the long-term expected rate of return, are
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 12 — RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANC COUNT (RHIA) (continued):

Discount rate:

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability w
used to determine the discount rate assumed that con i ade at contractually required rates,
actuarially determined. Based on this assumption, net position was projected to be
available to make all projected OPEB payments f factiverand inactive employees. Therefore, the long:
term expected rate of return on OPEB plan it li
payments to determine the total OPEB liability.

percent. The projection of cash flows

Sensitivity of the District’s propor; B liability to changes in the discount

The following prese

County’s proportionz&\

hare of the net OPEB liability, as what the
ould be if it were calcul i ount rate that

1% Decrease Current
(5.9%) Discoun

et OPEB Liability/(Asset) §  (420,828)

Oregon PERS uces an independently audited found at:
http://www.oregon.g rs/Documents/Financials/ACFR/20,

Report.pdf.

NOTE 13 — DEFERRED OUTFLOW

etimes report a separate section for deferred
a deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position or fund balan i future period(s) and thus, will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditt i e County has only one item that qualifies for
reporting in this category. It is the prepaid pensio ed to the Limited Tax Pension bonds (See Note
6) reported in the government-wide statement of ne on. This amount is deferred and amortized over the
life of the bonds at the same rate the principal of the bonds are paid. This amount does not represent the
current balance of the Oregon PERS side account that was set up when the bonds were issued.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 14 — TAX ABATEMENT AGREEMENTS:

The County has seven programs through which tax abatem e authorized in ORS 285C and 307.

For the year ended June 30, 2023, the County abated taxes as fo
In-Lieu and

Share of Community
Service Fees
Collected (in

329§ 870
7,161  § 12,118
899 500

Tax Abatement Program in thousands)

Enterprise Zone
Strategic Investment Program

Z

Rural Long Te

&

&

The county is exposed %0 various risks of loss related to tort of, dama struction of assets;
errors and omissions; and natural disasters. Thesepsi d by com insurance purchased
from independent third parties. Settled clai . i ot exceeded commercial insurance

year.

NOTE 16 — SUBSCRIPTION-BASED
(SBITA) :

DRMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENTS

Because the financial statements have been prepa odified cash basis of accounting, SBITAs have
not been recorded in the financial statements. SBITA'%€Xpenditures are recorded when the disbursements are
made. If the financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, the following information would have been included:
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 16 — SUBSCRIPTION-BASED INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY ARRANGEMENTS (SBITA)
(continued):

SBITA Pavables

The County is in two software subscription contracts that a
Netwrix for 3 years (contract expires on 9/16/24) a
6/30/27). Subscription payables currently outstang

than one year. One contract is through
ions for 6 years (contract expires on
as follows:

Balance
June 30,
Decreases 2023

Subscriptions:

Software contra%
Total subscriptions

- $(85,148)
- (85,148)

ities are as follows:

Principal Interest
§ 88,059 § 18,546
89,726 14,143
94,212
98,923
$ 370,920

NOTE 17 - LEASES:

Because the financial statements have
been recorded in the financial state
If the financial statements were prepare
United States of America, the following infe

recorded when the disbursements are made.
punting principles generally accepted in the
been included:

ease expenditures
accordance with
ion would ha

-57-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

NOTE 17 — LEASES (continued):

Lease Assets

The County leases vehicles for its use in operations and ha
Each vehicle is leased for a total of 4 years, with one payment
term, the County has an option to purchase the leas i

tal of 28 vehicles leased through BanCorp.
h due annually. At the end of each lease
maining balance of $1. The County's

lease payments are for stated amounts and do not r residual value guarantees. Lease
assets and corresponding amortization outstandi follows:
Balance
June 30,
Decreases 2023

Lease assets:
Equipment $ 340,693

340,693

(318,239)
(327,560)  (318,239)
$1,224,142 $ 22,454

Principal
$ 465,991

$ 719,826

NOTE 18 — SUBSEQUENT EVEN

Management has evaluated subsequent eve
statements were available to be issued.

The County is in the process of establishing a wate or commercial use in west end of the County. The
County has spent approximately $3.91 on this pro through June 30, 2023, and expects will cost an
estimated $16,000,000. Project is breaking ground in November 2024. Multiple financing sources are
currently being explored and this project is expected to be completed during the fiscal year 2024 or 2025.

The County is in process of a jail expansion project. Approximately $3.95 million has been spent as
construction in progress through June 30, 2023. The project is due to be completed in the Fall of 2023 and will
be an estimated cost of $4.0 million.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve
financial statements. It offers the reader an overvie
fiscal year ended June 30, 2023. The basic ﬁnanc1
government-wide financial statements, fund
statements. To further assist readers, this rg
to the basic financial statements.

introduction to Umatilla County’s basic
e County’s financial activities for the
ements have three components:
ts, and notes to the financial
tary information in addition

This narrative will focus on significant
position, material changes from

vill identify changes in financial
dividual fund issues or concerns.

0 focus on the current year’s activities,

hould be read in conjunctio

private sector business. The s ents in this section ar€'the Statement of Net Position and the

Statement of Activities.

The Statement of Net Position presents
and liabilities with the difference betwee
cash basis of accounting to focus on resource

he County primary government assets
ported as net position. It uses a modified
able for future operations.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

As viewed over time, increases or decreases may as an indicator of whether the financial

position of the County is improving or deteriorating.

activities). T
safety, highw
business

Because the focus of the governmental ower than that of the government-wide
statements, it is useful to compare information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide statements.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

Both the governmental balance sheet-modified c
equity and the governmental fund statements of re
balance-modified cash basis provide a reconciliation
governmental funds and governmental activities

sis statements of assets, liabilities and
expenditures and changes in fund
ist in the comparison between

Of the 47 governmental funds maintai
funds: the General Fund, Public Works

eparately on these major funds
aining funds into a column titled

ining schedules of assets,
d changes in fund balances. Also

Other supplemental information is availa unty compliance and internal controls as
required by Oregon statutes.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2023

2021
Cash and investments $ 51,107
Notes receivables -
Land and CIP 2,428
Other capital assets (net) 52,946
Total assets 106,481

Public safety

Highways and streets ,20 6,754
Culture and recreation 231 91
Education 90 55
Health 1,779 3,186
Other purposes 6,465 2,887
Unrestricted 47,255 36,230

Total net position $ 119,693 $ 105,983

Net position may serve over time as a useft ator of a government’s financial position.
Umatilla County’s assets exceeded liabilities by $127.5 million as of June 30, 2023. This is
an increase of $7,786,854 when compared to net position at the end of the previous year.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2023

2022 2021

Revenues:

Program Revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributi
Capital grants and contributi

General receipi

13,825 $§ 12,680
43,093 44,372

1,214

Education 975
Health 10,503
Interest on long-term debt 497
Total Expenses 69,468

Change in net position 11,861
Net position, beginning 105,983 94,122

Net position, ending 127,480 $119,693 $105,983

41.36% of the balance of net position or $52.73 million, is considered unrestricted and may be
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to its citizens and creditors.
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

The largest portion of the County’s net position
(land, buildings, equipment, improvements, con
any related debt. The County uses these assets to pr services to the people of the County;
consequently these assets are not available for future sp . Although the investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, i that the resources to repay the

8% reflects its investment in capital assets
ion in progress and infrastructure), less

As noted earlier, the County

ﬁnance-relate%egal req

of the combined fund balances is reserved or ¢
in the designated funds and/or policies.

eneral Fund , Public Works Fund, i und, and 2050
Plan Fund are considered major funds b j
the combined governmental fund ba

The major funds account fg
governmental expenditure.

4% of total gov nues and 65.9% of total

Public Safety and Health programs 8 1 governmental expenditures.

-65-



UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

General Fund: The Combined General Fund is
At the end of the year, the fund balance of the Co
measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be
fund expenditures. The ending fund balance represent
expenditures for the fiscal year ending 20234@
Combined General Fund was a $4,993,374 4

chief operating fund for Umatilla County.
d General Fund was $23.1 million. Asa
to compare the fund balance to total
o of total combined general fund
in the fund balance for the

Property tax is a significant revenue s al Fund. The year’s collections

represent 64.9% of total Combined Geners

Public Works Fund. The
distributed by the State
million the p ear.

source of revenue is the gas tax
were $7.38 million, compared to $7.82

s exceeded revenue and transferre

expenditures were $6,415,151 unde
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

OUTSTANDING DEB EAR END
(Dollars in Thousa

2022 2021
Limited tax bonds $ 7,665 $ 8,655
Notes Payable 247 281
Capital leases - - 217
Total

The County sponsored a ne

of that projec
Environmenta i
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

pital assets for its governmental activities
iation). The investment in fixed assets
ays and bridges) and construction in

Capital Assets. Umatilla County’s investment i
amounts to $57.7 million (net of accumulated
includes land, buildings, equipment, infrastructure
progress.

Additional information on Umatilla Count e found in the notes to the

financial statements, immediately followi

2023

§ 1,312
9,892
11,204

(121,275)
§ 55,374

Total general fixed assets

Debt Administration. At the end
outstanding of $6.8 million.
Pension Bonds issued in 200
and credit of the County.

e current
1s amount $6.6 ion 1 prised of the Limited Tax

PERS unfunded actuarial liability in 2005% of real market value statutory limitation on

pension bonds is well in excess of outstanding
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UMATILLA COUNTY

Management's Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2023

ted) decreased over the past year from
tages: location on both east-west and
rail transportation, natural gas

The County’s unemployment rate (not seasonall
3.8% to 3.2%. The County enjoys certain economic
north-south major highway systems, available wate
transmission lines, and an electrical transmissig id.

A beginning fund balance of $6.0 milli
budget. The actual beginning fund balan:

The certified property tax base
rate over the prior year.

Next year’s a‘ed opée

The Genetal Fund
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Balance Sheet
General Fund
June 30, 2023

PERS/Stimulus
Reserve Fund Totals

Total assets $ 12,675,856 $ 23,089,808

LIABILITIES
AND FUND BALANCES

——— s
neral
ASSETS:
Cash and investments 413, $ 12,675,856 $ 23,089,808
952

LIABILITIES . $ -

413,952

10,413,952

$ 10,413,952
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2023

PERS/Stimulus

Reserve Fund Totals
REVENUES:
Taxes 1,238,899 $ 22,399,534
Intergovernmental 1,008,833 4,969,423
Charges for services - 3,006,436
Fines & forfeitures - 301
Interest 257,987 526,062
Miscellaneous & reimbursements 335,578 3,892,786
Total revenues 053,245 2,841,297 34,794,542
EXPENDITURES:

11,411,763
17,629,239
357,204
3,552,195

3,552,195

40,840 551,759
32,991,241 5,189,337
(394,795)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - 1,669,532
Operating transfers out (4,374,093) (6,268,111)
Total other financing sources (usg (4,374,093) (4,598,579)
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES (3,730,892) (4,993,374)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 16,406,748 28,083,182
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR , R $ 12,675,856 $ 23,089,808
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Original
REVENUES:

Property taxes:
Current year taxes $
Prior year taxes
In-lieu of taxes

Intergovernmental:
Federal revenues
State revenues
Local revenues
Amusement tax
Liquor tax
Cigarette tax
Railcar taxes
COVID grant
CAFFA grant
Emergency servic

Nurse family 223,450

665,047

135,815

180,668

191,558

63,735

235,524

Charges for se

Miscellaneous 144,482
Marriage, court, an 473,000
Jail fees 1,200,965
Civil fees 906,633
District attorney fees 91,000

Election fees
Planning fees
Code enforcement fees
Surveyor fees and other
Tax collector fees and other
Fines and forfeitures
Investment revenue
Other revenues:
3,063,000
434,094

Indirect cost revenue
Refunds and reimbursements

Rent received
Donations
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
19,784,938 $ 1,284,938
377,942 (122,058)
997,755 227,755
25,367 15,367
205,762 (134,798)
128,120 33,120
15,000 16,890 1,890
500,000 563,263 63,263

40,000
15,000
718,000
405,500
98,459
229,800
1,429,871
136,693
1,120,442
191,558
64,579
379,176

41,817 1,817

(96,437)

(33,579)

(77,617)

(43,160)

(75,017)

(6,181)

) 15,090

199,745 93,245

74,209 13,609

64,340 12,340
47,526 (2,974)

301 301

268,075 218,075
2,937,469 (125,531)
440,094 417,658 (22,436)
40,000 135,222 95,222
12,000 10,940 (1,060)
145,104 55,919 (89,185)
32,420,516 31,953,245 (467,271)
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Original

EXPENDITURES (by department):

General government:

Assessor:
Personnel services
Materials & services

Total assessor

Board of commissioners:
Personnel services
Materials & services

Total board of commissioners

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
1,459,490 71,347
269,122 36,310
1,728,612 107,657
897,121 22,079
689,221 574,584 114,637
1,608,421 1,471,705 136,716

Human resources:
Personnel services ] 459,770

23,02

Materials & service; 131,391
525,507 591,161

Support enf
152,455 170,210
27,111 27,111
179,566 197,321

Finance:
Personnel se 521,583

164,837

Materials & servi 100,322
Total finance 621,905 45,049
County records:
Personnel services 242,544 18,375
Materials & services 49,078 54,274 2,804
Total county records 299,107 21,179
Elections:
Personnel services 227,531 226,427 34,310
Materials & services 209,262 209,262 207,455 1,807
Total elections 436,793 469,999 433,882 36,117
Planning:
Personnel services 615,448 717,471 603,920 113,551
Materials & services 93,162 93,162 91,683 1,479
Total planning 18,6 10/ 810,633 695,603 115,030
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Actual Variance with
Original Amounts Final Budget
Surveyor:
Personnel services 56,630 45,445 14,396
Materials & services 33,641 543
Total surveyor 79,086 14,939
Tax collector:
Personnel services 295,881 6,639
Materials & services 79,002 12,543
Total tax collector 374,883 19,182
Veterans service:
Personnel services 323,977 260,553 63,424
Materials & services 84,665 84,665 -
Total veterans service 408,642
Administration:
Personnel services 317,475
Materials & servi 112,054 112,054
387,062 429,529
Building
496,854 556,468
130,517 130,517
627,371 686,985

733,626
216,647
950,273

Materials & servi

Total computer in

Communication:
Personnel services
Materials & services

2,261
3,415

Total communication

5,676

Code enforcement:
Personnel services

109,110

Materials & services 13,597

58,220
9,171 4,426

Total code enforcement 122,707 133,138

70,492 62,646
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Actual Variance with
Original Amounts Final Budget
Geographical information director:
Personnel services 219,785 256,595 36,117
Materials & services 60,230 20,178
Total geographical information director 316,825 56,295
General county:
Personnel services 21,313 18,687
Materials & services 2,180,710 (177,927)
Total general county 2,202,023 (159,240)
Total general government 11,411,763 951,765

Public safety:
District attorney: ‘
Personnel services 2,775,889 336,411
Materials & servi 373,079 373,079 6,427
2,987,165 3,148,968
Victim Wi
260,132 318,894 ,8

38,235 48,235 47,055 1,180

298,367 367,129 317,893 49,236

Materials & serv
Total victim witni

- 3 28,453

Emergency services:

193,807 32,643

223,702

Personnel services

Materials & services 43,832 43,832 g 40,992
Total emergency services 9 73,635
Jail:
Personnel services 4,683,334 4,516,695 656,955
Materials & services 3,261,776 3,261,776 3,163,001 98,775
Capital outlay - 50,000 40,840 9,160
Total jail 7,945,110 8,485,426 7,720,536 764,890
Juvenile:
Personnel services 979,009 551,229 427,780
Materials & services 517,130 426,304 90,826
Total juvenile 1,496,139 977,533 518,606
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Actual Variance with
Original Amounts Final Budget
Sheriff - SO admin:
Personnel services 962,344 951,610 98,858
Materials & services 196 200,900 5,435
Total sheriff - SO admin 1,152,510 104,293
Sheriff - criminal:
Personnel services 3,326,817 532,510
Materials & services 1,070,214 41,157
Total sheriff - criminal 4,397,031 573,667
Total public safety 17,670,079 2,455,618

Education: '
Cooperative extension service:

Materials & servic

518,087 518,087
518,087

160,883
518,087 883

309,331 299,107 53,820

111,330 139,766
420,661
Communicable disea:
Personnel services 1,213,039 629,502
Materials & services 469,744 307,575
Total communicable disea 1,682,783 ,171,422 937,077
Family planning:
Personnel services 253,934 203,372
Materials & services 161,896 114,766 59,319
Total family planning 529,913 368,700 262,691
Health department:
Personnel services 976,105 ,355,031 997,742 357,289
Materials & services 185,877 393,750 390,310 3,440
Total health department 1,161,982 1,748,781 1,388,052 360,729
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UMATILLA COUNTY. OREGON

General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual - Detail

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Bud,
Actual Variance with
Original Amounts Final Budget
Maternal and child health care:

Personnel services 245,538 142,744 149,492
Materials & services 122,56 88,885 62,164
Total maternal and child health care J 231,629 211,656
Total health 3,552,195 1,881,557
Operating contingency - 965,328
Total expenditures 32,991,241 6,415,151

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (6,985,876) (1,037,996 5,947,880
OTHER FINANCING SOURC@E
Operating transfers i 3,890,023
Operating transfer; (2,255,752) (2,654,147)
cing sources (uses) 1,547,271 1,235,876

(2,750,000) (5,750,000)

6,000,000

FUND BALANCES, E

$ 3,250,000 5 7,163,952
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

PERS/Stimulus Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J. 30,2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

$ 1,238,899 $ 238,899
1,008,833 (1,001,167)
335,578 335,578
227,987

(198,703)

Payments in-lieu of taxes
COVID-19 grant

Miscellaneous & reimbursements
Interest

Total revenues‘

3,040,000

1

737,500 2,947,500

789,081

250,000 1,300,000
5,937,500 437,50 - 437,500
6,925,000 4,685,0, 2,508,004
21,100 -
Contingency 6,208,900 6,208,900
Total PERS reserve 6,230,000 6,208,900
Total expenditures 2,198,096 8,716,904
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITUR 643,201 8,518,201

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USK
Operating transfers out ,325,000) (4,374,093) 2,950,907
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (15, (15,200,000) (3,730,892) 11,469,108
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 15,200,000 15,200,000 16,406,748 1,206,748
FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ - $ - $ 12,675,856 $ 12,675,856
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Non-Major Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

Special revenue funds:

- Bicycle path fund - County fair fund
- Parks fund ounty school fund
- Tax anticipation notes fund itary assessment fund

- Emergency 911 telephone system fund nity services development fund
- Corrections assessment fund
- Special transportation fund

- Law library fund

- Records archiving fund

- Tax foreclosed property fund
- Human services fund
- Public land corn
- Fair improvement

ademic Achievements Awards fund
ile Work Crew fund

ssessment and taxation fund

Prepaid taxes fund

- CARES program fun
- Environment he

Debt service funds:

- Debt service fund ith wastewater fund
- PERS bond fund

Capital projects funds:

- Facilities improvement fund Capital purchases management fund
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2023

Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor
Capital Governmental
Projects Funds Funds

ASSETS:

Cash $ 5,220,983 § 24,902,850

Total assets $ 5,220983 $ 24,902,850

LIABILITIES ‘ $

11,466,058

4,309,895

1,030,001
Total fund 16,805,954 24,902,850
Total liabilities and*fund balances $ 16,805,954 24,902,850
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Total Total Total
Nonmajor Nonmajor Nonmajor
Special Capital Governmental
Revenue Funds Projects Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes $ - 8§ 313,923
Intergovernmental - 18,618,389
Charges for services - 3,512,652
Fines & forfeitures - 236,541
Interest 72,280 467,088
Miscellaneous & reimbursements 6,400 1,126,461
Total revenues 78,680 24,275,054
EXPENDITURES:
General government ‘ - 6,414,769
Public safety - 7,478,647
- 90,000

2,324,033 - 2,324,033
597,706 - 97,706
8,067,211 -

515,056
- 1,149,259
- 393,182
25,359,595 30,778,763
EXCESS (DEFICI
(2,962,252) (6,503,709)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES):
Operating transfers in 4,578,072 9,500,244
Operating transfers out - (1,545,119)
Total other financing sources (uses) 3,377,053 4,578,072 7,955,125
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES 414,801 256,590 780,025 1,451,416
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING
OF YEAR 2,619,323 4,440,958 23,451,434

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 2,875913  $ 5,220,983  § 24,902,850
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Non-Major Special Revenue Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

These funds account for revenue derived from specific taxes or other earmarked revenue sources which are
legally restricted or committed to finance particular functi r activities. Funds included are:

- Bicycle path fund - accounts for one percent of State Motor Vehicle f¢ ected pursuant to ORS 366.514.

- Special transportation 'n
- Law library fund - acco

the County.

- Economic development fund - accounts for ¢

- Extension special equipment fund - accounts for the activities of a soil probe truck.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Non-Major Special Revenue Governmental Funds (Continued)
June 30, 2023

These funds account for revenue derived from specific taxes or other earmarked revenue sources which are
legally restricted or committed to finance particular functi r activities. Funds included are:

- County fair fund - accounts for fair and fairgrounds activities.
- County school fund - accounts for federal forest reserve revenues.
- Unitary assessment fund - accounts for grant activity that

- Community services development fund - accounts

- Mediation services fund - accounts for mediation services fees

- Academic Achievements fund - accumul

of the GIS program.

- Dispatch reserve fund - accounts for costs asse i iri equipment or other specific purposes in support of the
dispatch center.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R
Combining Balance Sheet - Mo Cash Basis
June 30,2023

ergency

Bicycle 911 Corrections Special Law
Path Telephone Assessment Transport Library
ASSETS:
Cash 408, - $ 16,851 $§ 1,842,828 $ 61,061
Total assets 1,842,828 $ 61,061
LIABILITIES $ -
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted 408, 500,670 - 61,061
Committed - - - -
Assigned - - - -
Total fund balances 408,173 500,670 - 1,842,828 61,061

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 408,173 $ 500,670 $ $ 1,842,828 $ 61,061

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R
Combining Balance Sheet - Mo Cash Basis
)23

lic Land

Continued from previous page.

Records Corner Fair EOTEC Community
Archiving Preservation Improvement Reserve Corrections
ASSETS:

Cash $ 51,438 §  1,029958 § 86,041 § 1,995,185
Total assets 1,927,977 $ 51,438 $ 86,041 § 1,995,185
LIABILITIES - - $ -

FUND BALANCES:
Restricted 1,927,977 - 1,995,185
Committed - 86,041 -
Assigned - - -
Total fund balances 1,927,977 86,041 1,995,185
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 83,829 $ 41,556 $ 1,927, 3 86,041 $ 1,995,185

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R
Combining Balance Sheet - Mo Cash Basis
June 30,2023

School Extension

Continued from previous page.

Economic Based Nuisance Special County
Development Health Center  Abatement Equipment Fair
ASSETS:
Cash § 505,072 § 61,682 $ 23,461 $§ 165,694
Total assets $ 505,07 2 $ 23,461 $ 165,694
LIABILITIES $ - $ -
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted - - -
Committed 298,625 23,461 165,694
Assigned - - - -
Total fund balances 3,704,960 298,625 23,461 165,694
Total liabilities and fund balances $§ 3,704,960 § 298,625 $ 23,461 $ 165,694

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R

Combining Balance Sheet - Mo Cash Basis
June 30,2023
Continued from previous page.
Academic Juvenile
Mediation Achievement Work Assessment
Services Awards Crew and Taxation

ASSETS:

Cash § 181,003 § 14,121 $ 1,768 § 208,165

Total assets 221,368 $ 181,003 4 $ 1,768 $ 208,165

LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted
Committed
Assigned

- 208,165
1,768 -

190,314
- 221,368

1,768 208,165

Total fund balances 190,314 221,368

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 24,832 $ 190,314 22 81,0 $ 1,768 $ 208,165

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R
Combining Balance Sheet - Mo

Coalitions Health
Environment of Umatilla Special Special
Health County Services Programs
ASSETS:
Cash $ 163,699 $ 43 $ - $ 101,070

Total assets 595,382 $ 163,699 - $ 101,070
LIABILITIES $ - - $ -
FUND BALANCES:

Restricted - - -
Committed 595,382 - 101,070
Assigned - - -
Total fund balances 595,382 - 101,070
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 20,696 $ 595, $ - $ 101,070

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special R
Combining Balance Sheet - Mo Cash Basis

Continued from previous page.

Dispatch NAIFA Inmate
Reserve Reserve Welfare Totals
ASSETS:
Cash $ 182910 $ 19,246 $ 138,463 $ 16,805,954
Total assets 125,712 $ 182,910 $ 138,463 $ 16,805,954
LIABILITIES $ -8 @ - $ -
FUND BALANCES:
Restricted - - - 11,466,058
Committed 1,769,280 125,712 138,463 4,309,895
Assigned - - - 1,030,001
Total fund balances 1,769,280 125,712 138,463 16,805,954
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,769,280 $§ 125 $ 138,463 $ 16,805,954




UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Cha
June 30, 2023

Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Bicycle Corrections Special Law
Path Telephone Assessment Transport Library
REVENUES:

Taxes $ -3 - % -3 -
Intergovernmental 2,089,410 - 697,608 -
Charges for services - -
Fines & forfeitures - 68,903
Interest ‘ 43,358 1,385
Miscellaneous & reimbursements ;064 - - 78

Total revenues 380,561 - 740,966 70,366

EXPENDITURES:
General government

Public safety - - 2,759, - -
Highways and streets - - -
Culture and recreation 243,540 - -
Education - - 71,025
Health - - -
Capital outlay 117,714 - - -
Total expenditures - 361,254 - 1,383,592 71,025
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 81,216 19,307 90,669 (642,626) (659)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in 991,172 - - -
Operating transfers out - (322,316) (108,542) - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 250,000 668,856 (108,542) - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 269,307 - - (17,873) (642,626) (659)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 231,363 - - 34,724 2,485,454 61,720
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 500,670 - S - $ 16,851 § 1,842,828 § 61,061

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special

Combining Schedule of Revenues Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2023

Continued from previous page.

Public Land

Records Corner Fair EOTEC Community
Archiving Preservation ~ Improvement Reserve Corrections

REVENUES:
Taxes $ -9 -3 - % -
Intergovernmental - 1,000,000 - 4,624,138
Charges for services 78,489 - 63,888
Fines & forfeitures - - -
Interest ’ 28,473 1,436 44,193
Miscellaneous & reimbursements 366,984 - 86,934
Total revenues 5,748,931 1,436 4,819,153

EXPENDITURES:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Education
Health
Capital outlay

- 4,639,037

75,000 -

25,000 - 151,580

Total expenditures 34,495 161,475 75,000 4,790,617

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

(19,579) 76,556 1,016,142 (73,564) 28,536

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers in - 75,000 48,458
Operating transfers out - - (22,355)

Total other financing sources (uses) - 75,000 26,103

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (252,900) 1,016,142 1,436 54,639

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 304,338 13,816 84,605 1,940,546

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 51,438 § 1,029,958 § 86,041 § 1,995,185

Continued on next page.




REVENUES:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines & forfeitures

Interest

Miscellaneous & reimbursements
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Culture and recreation
Education
Health
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

\ 4

Combining Schedule of Revenues

UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special

Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2023

Continued from previous page.

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

Extension
Economic Nuisance Special County
Development Health Center ~ Abatement Equipment Fair

$ -5 -8 - 8 -

801,102 - - 53,167

1,747,830

4,265

- 71,889

100,339 1,877,151

80,100 -

- 2,005,493

2,396,959 90,000 4,998 - 2,005,493
(1,855,854) (3,838) 424 (128,342)

- - 100,000

- - 100,000
(82,977) (77,133) (3,838) 424 (28,342)

, 381,602 582,205 65,520 23,037 194,036

§ 3,704,960 $§ 505,072 § 61,682 $ 23461 § 165,694

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Cha
June 30, 2023

Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Continued from previous page.

Academic Juvenile
County : i Mediation Achievement Work Assessment
School g Services Awards Crew and Taxation
REVENUES:
Taxes $ 204,479
Intergovernmental -
Charges for services 611,197
Fines & forfeitures -
Interest ‘ 2,231
Miscellaneous & reimbursements -
Total revenues 817,907
EXPENDITURES:
General government 864,185
Public safety -
Highways and streets -
Culture and recreation - -
Education 526,681 -
Health - - - -
Capital outlay - - - -
Total expenditures 526,681 4,220 431 864,185
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,730) (3,939) 1,274 (46,278)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - - -
Operating transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 87,012 (3,939) 1,274 (46,278)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 103,302 173,324 18,060 494 254,443
FUND BALANCE., END OF YEAR $ 90,314 $ 181,003 $ 14,121  $ 1,768  $ 208,165

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Cha
June 30, 2023

Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Continued from previous page.

Coalitions Health
Environment of Umatilla Special Special
Health County Services Programs
REVENUES:
Taxes - $ - $ -3 - -
Intergovernmental 18,799 4,099 - - 365,220
Charges for services 323,918 446,530 1,750 -
Fines & forfeitures - -
Interest 12,964 1,554
Miscellaneous & reimbursements - 200,335 1,548
Total revenues 109,368 856,016 368,322
EXPENDITURES:
General government 216,747 - -
Public safety - _
Highways and streets - -
Culture and recreation - -
Education - _
Health - 294,093
Capital outlay - - -
Total expenditures 216,747 549,999 294,093
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (107,379) (2,907) (471,067) 74,229
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - 471,067 -
Operating transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - 471,067 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (107,379) (170,639) (2,907) - 74,229
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 128,075 334,338 2,950 - 26,841
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 163,699 $ 43 $ - 101,070

Continued on next page.



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Special
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Cha
June 30, 2023

Fund Balances - Modified Cash Basis

Continued from previous page.

Dispatch NAIFA Inmate
Reserve Reserve Welfare Totals
REVENUES:
Taxes $ - 3 - S - $ 313,847
Intergovernmental - - 23,394 16,879,536
Charges for services 6,814 - 3,512,652
Fines & forfeitures - 236,541
Interest ‘ 2,038 334,706
Miscellaneous & reimbursements 95,058 1,120,061
Total revenues 120,490 22,397,343
EXPENDITURES:
General government ,184 6,286,942
Public safety - 7,478,647
Highways and streets - 90,000
Culture and recreation - 2,324,033
Education - 597,706
Health - 8,067,211
Capital outlay - 515,056
Total expenditures - 101,184 25,359,595
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF
REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,670 19,306 (2,962,252)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in 322,316 - - 4,922,172
Operating transfers out (1,000,000 - - - (1,545,119)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,000,000) 322316 - - 3,377,053
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (941,843) (4,438) 14,200 3,670 19,306 414,801
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 2,711,123 130,150 168,710 15,576 119,157 16,391,153
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR 1,769,280 125,712 § 182910 § 19,246 $ 138,463 $16,805,954




UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Bicycle Path Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
DMV license and gas tax
Interest

Total revenues‘

$ 74,506 S (494)
1,710

1,216

263,750 263,750

163,000
426,750 426,750
(346,750) 427,966
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 26,957 (60,543)

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 408,173 § 367,423
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REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
State vehicle fees
Charges for services:
Park user fees
Miscellaneous rev

Interest

Total

UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Parks Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

120,000 § 267,447 $ 147,447

80,000 24,999
- 1,064
1,000 6,051

201,000 201,000

156,484 6,075
79,555 259,783
30,000 2,286
134,961 52,961
401,000 682,359 321,105
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 59) 19,307 500,666
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 250,000 250,000 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (231,359) 269,307 500,666
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 231,359 231,363 4
FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ - $ - $ 500,670 $ 500,670
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Tax Anticipation Notes Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Interest $ - $  (20,000)
Total revenues - (20,000)

EXPENDITURES:

15,000

2,000,000 2,000,000

Repayment of tax anticipation notes (2,000,000 - (2,000,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - -
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNIN - -
FUND BALANCES. ENDING : $ - $ -
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Emergency 911 Telephone System Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J. 30,2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

911 apportionment 924963 § 950,645 $§ 25,682

State apportionments 1,134,955 1,134,765 (190)
National Forest rental 4,000
Refunds and reimb‘n 200 200

2,064,118

services 2,757,802 2,983,74

& serv 361,888 61,683
3,119,690 586,552
EXCESS (DE
(1,055,572) 612,657
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in 991,172 (612,657)
Operating transfers out (322,316) -
Total other financing sources (usg 668,856 (612,657)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - - -
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING - - -
FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ - - S -
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Corrections Assessment Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J. 30,2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Fines & impound fees 0,000 $ 90456 $ (29,544)

Interest - 213 213
Total revenues 120,000 90,669 (29,331)
EXPENDITURES:‘
Contingency 20,000 20,000
20,000

100,000

(9,331)

(120,000) 23,458
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 14,127
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 34,724 2,724

FUND BALANCES. ENDING § 16851 § 16,851
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Special Transportation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J

Actual
Amounts

Variance with

Final Budget

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
State grant 849,653 $§ 697,608
Local grant 120,000 -
Interest Z

Total revenues‘

1,969,653

$ (1,152,045)
(120,000)
43,358

(1,228,687)

EXPENDITU

338,972 217,672
31,028 136,328
370,000 178,338
785,750 975,117
Contingency 1,414,250 1,481,239
Total STIF pro 2,200,000 2,456,356
STIF discretionary:
Materials and services - 125,000
STIF intercompany:
Materials and services 214,286 310,367
Total expenditures 4,453,653 1,383,592 3,070,061
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUEF
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,484,000) (642,626) 1,841,374
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 2,484,000 2,485,454 1,454
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ -3 - $1,842,828 § 1,842,828
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Law Library Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Fines & forfeitures:

Court fees
Reimbursements
Interest

$ 68903 § 903

Total revenues’ 68,000
EXPENDITU.
58,354 82,354
41,057 33,057
99,411
(31,411) 46,752
OTHER FINANCI OURCES (USES):
Operating transfers out 13,589
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALAN (659) 60,341
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 61,000 61,720 720

FUND BALANCES. ENDING - $§ 61,061 § 61,061
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REVENUES:
Charges for services:
Land transaction fees

Interest

Total revenues

UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Records Archiving Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with

Amounts Final Budget

14,500 $ 13,076 $ (1,424)
- 1,840 1,840

EXPENDITURES: ‘

6,330 21,330
15,000 40,000
93,170 53,170

114,500

416

IENCY) OF REVENUES

FUND BALANCES,

(100,000)

100,000

FUND BALANCES, ENDING

80,421

3,408

83,829

$ 83,829
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Tax Foreclosed Property Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

REVENUES:
Interest 500
Sale of public lands 200,000
Other -

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
$ 2,761 $ 2,261
231,904 31,904
3,366 3,366

200,500

Total revenues ‘

165,499

165,499

35,

Operating transfer (40,000) (40,000

37,531

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

4,999) (4,999)

FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES, ENDING

5,000

§ 41,556

$ 41,556
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Human Services Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

ne 30, 2023

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

State grants & contracts 2,386 $ 5,353,474 $ 201,088
Interest - 28,473 28,473
Insurance reimbursements and ot 258,000 366,984 108,984

Total revenues‘ 5,410,386 338,545

EXPENDITU :

- 200,000
250,000 60,000

250,000 260,000

1,915,947 488,210

439,525 120,683

Contingency 487,914 543,895

Total developm disabilities 2,843,386 1,152,788

Subcontracted services:

Materials and services 2,767,831 141,169

Total expenditures 5,197,429 1,553,957
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REV

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURE (850,000) 1,341,000) 551,502 1,892,502
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in - 35,514 35,514
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (850,000) (1,341,000) 587,016 1,928,016
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 850,000 1,341,000 1,340,961 (39)
FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ - $ - $ 1,927,977 $ 1,927,977
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Public Land Corner Preservation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Public corner fees 85,000 $ 78,489 $ (6,511)
Interest ) 2,000 4,297 2,297

(4.214)

Total revenues ‘ 87,000

215,537 355,537
30,000 30,000
81,463 1,463

327,000 387,0

(240,000) 47,100
FUND BALANCES, 240,000 ,338 4,338
FUND BALANCES. ENDING § 51,438
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Fair Improvement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
COVID-19 grant
Interest

,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ -
- 16,142 16,142

Total revenues ‘ 1,000,000
10,000 1,010,000
9,000 9,000

19,000 1,019,000 1,019,000

ENCY) OF REVENUES

(19,000) 1,035,142
19,000 (5,184)
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 1,029,958
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Eastern Oregon Trade and Event Center Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Interest - $ 1,436 $ 1,436

- 1,436 1,436

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Materials & services.

75,000
, 93,000

168,000 168,000

(168,000) 94,436
80,000 (5,000)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 89,436
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 84,605 (3,395)

FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ 86,041 § 86,041
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Community Corrections Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
State grants
Federal grants
Corrections allocation grant
Justice reinvestment
Inmate welfare
Charges for services:
Supervision fees
Client fees
Interest
Equipment sales
Rent
Refunds and reimbursements
Total revenues
EXPENDITURES:

Justice reinvestment?
Personnel services
Materials & services
Capital outlay
Contingency

Total justice reinvestment

Treatment court:

Material & services
Contingency
Total treatment court

Treatment court - clients:

Materials & services

Total expenditures
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in

Operating transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING
FUND BALANCES, ENDING

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Budgeted Amounts Actual Variance with

Original Final Amounts Final Budget
$ 500,381 $ 407,572 (92,809)
217,556 781 (216,775)
3,678,025 3,678,025 -
532,952 55,949
4,808 808
31,064 11,064
34,100 32,824 (1,276)
33,200 44,193 10,993
18,000 15,100 (2,900)
3,500 6,611 3,111
58,000 65,223 7,223
5,043,765 (224,612)
3,260,338 3,520,115 702,448
1,137,768 1,160,968 82,255
40,000 110,000 9,302

633,879 853,305

5,071,985 5,644,388

22,472
385 385

22,857 2,791

185,155 126 8,559
438,971 3,997 132,630

50,883 9,117

. 103,265

587,006 253,571

185,140 276,708

. 2,134

463,982 185,140 278,842

9,000 1,327 7,673

6,980,804 4,790,617 2,190,187

(1,937,039) 28,536 1,965,575

22,000 48,458 26,458

- (25,000) (22,355) 2,645

20,000 (3,000) 26,103 29,103
(1,237,041) (1,940,039) 54,639 1,994,678
1,237,041 1,940,039 1,940,546 507

$ -8 -8 1,995,185 1,995,185
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Economic Development Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
Video lottery 400,000 $ 487,142 $ 87,142
Interest 2,000 53,963 51,963
402,000 139,105

Total revenues ‘

113,056 165,953
215,266 220,266 ,924
33,678 553,678
362,000 710,271
Materials & - 2,332,667
Operating conti 2,440,000 1,940,000
Total economic d€velopment reserve 2,440,000 4,272,667
Total expenditures 4,982,938

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITUR

(2,400,000) (1,855,854) 5,122,043

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 4,000,000 2,550,000 (1,450,000)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 000) (2,977,897) 694,146 3,672,043
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 2,400,000 2,977,897 3,010,814 32,917
FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ - $ - $ 3,704,960 $ 3,704,960
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

County Road Improvement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Loan Receipts $ - $ (2,000)
Interest 7,023 4,023
Total revenues 2,023
EXPENDITURES: ‘
Materials & sefwi - -
i 380,000 290,000 290,000

380,000 380,000

(375,000) (375,00 292,023
375,000 6,602
$ 298,625
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Sheriff - Marine Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended June 30,2023

Budgeted nts

Actual Variance with

Original Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

State grant 47,418  $ 418

Local grant 10,337 337

Emergency mgmt 22,000 (119,050)
Charges for services:

Fees 25,000 21,052 (3,948)
Interest - (468)

223,050

25,000
15,000

10,000
50,000
Materials & se 36,050 41,209
Capital Outlay 105,000 24,815
Operating contingencCy -
Total emergency management 66,024
Total expenditures 90,285 105,765
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVED
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURE 7,000 10,054 (16,946)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Operating transfers in - 52,645 52,645
Operating transfers out (52,000) (51,906) 94
Total other financing sources (uses) (52,000) 739 52,739
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (30,000) (25,000) 10,793 35,793
FUND BALANCES. BEGINNING 30,000 25,000 32,028 7,028
FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ - $ - § 42,821 § 42,821
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

School Based Health Center Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
Grants 865,136 $ 801,102 $ (64,034)
Interest 5,000 9,624 4,624
Reimbursements 20,000 (11,796)

Total revenues‘

EXPENDITU

890,136

318,452 317,029

(71,206)

109,034 13,290

79,814 192,507

507,300 270,027

Personnel se 412,152 180,205

Materials & serv 78,077 7,443

Operating contingency 269,524 117,898

Total early learning center 576,258 305,546

Total expenditures 896,063 575,573
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (581,500) (77,133) 504,367

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 581,500 582,205 705

FUND BALANCES., ENDING - $ 505,072 $ 505,072
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nuisance Abatement Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Customer fees

Fines & forfeitures

Interest

500 $ -8 (500)
100 ; (100)
300 860
100 (100)

OVER (UNDER) 46,162

FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 520

FUND BALANCES. ENDING § 61,682 $ 46,682
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Extension Special Equipment Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Rent received/equipment
Interest

2,000 S - $  (2,000)
- 424 424

2,000

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES: .

5,275

17,725 17,725

23,000
(21,000) @ 21,424
21,000 2,037
$ - $ 23461
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REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

State grants

Charges for services:

Admissions

Refunds and reimbursements

UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

County Fair Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with

Amounts Final Budget

53,000 $ 53,167 $ 167
160,000 159,733 (267)
7,000 5,700 (1,300)

Concessions and commercial space 6 85,000 6,741
Carnival 110,000 110,000 52
Livestock sales ’ 0,000 1,125,000 34,644
Rentals 10,000 10,000 21,950
Concert 10,000 10,000 (5,000)
Fair-spo 105,000 105,000 (33,246)
Fair- 52,000 52,000

i 30,000 30,000

51,200 (4,594)
100 4,165
1,000 9,752
50,900 15,237
1,445,200 31,951
EXPENDITURES:

Personnel services 207,526 33,088

Materials & services ,816,360 16,689

Operating contingency - 158,622

Total expenditures 2,005,493 208,399
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (368,692) (128,342) 240,350
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 175,000 100,000 (75,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (193,692) (28,342) 165,350
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 193,692 194,036 344
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ - $ - $ 165,694  $ 165,694
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

County School Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:

National forest rental 30,000 $ 23,800 $ (6,200)

Federal revenues 1,000 - (1,000)
Mineral leasing 5,000 (4,918)
Railcar taxes 15,000 255
In-lieu taxes,docal 500,000 (18,873)
Interest 3,000 (313)
479,000 554,000

479,000 554 27,319
30,000 30,000 30,000
509,000 843000 57,319

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0,000) (3,730) 26,270
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 28,562 (1,438)

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 24832 § 24832
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Unitary Assessment Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual
Year Ended J 30, 2023

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
State apportionment
Local grants

63,783
11,000

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
$ 108,107 $ 44324
11,904 904

Fees 18,750
Interest 1,000
Donations 25,000

119,533

3,282

38,397

41,679

Materials & servic 41,096

Contingency 21,722

Total unitary assessment 54,133 62,818

Victim conference:

Materials & services 30,735 2,740

Contingency - 15,025

Total victim conference 48,500 30,735 17,765

Total expenditures 212,262 90,000 122,262
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 729) (92,729) 87,012 179,741

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 92,729 92,729 103,302 10,573

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ - $ - $ 190,314 $ 190314
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Community Services Development Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
,000 $ 4,516 $ 3,516
1,000 4,516 3,516

Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

2,550 70,550 11,331
265,450 205,450 205,450
276,000 276,000
(275,000) 220,297
FUND BALA BEGINNING 275,000 1,071
FUND BALANCE $ 221,368
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Mediation Services Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Marriage fees
Mediation services

Interest

Total revenues‘

$ 5,099 $ (901)
47,726 2,272
3,630

51,454

66,993
144,461

66,993
144,461

211,454 162,678
(160,000) 167,679
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 160,000 160,000 13,324

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 181,003 $ 181,003
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Academic Achievement Awards Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Interest - $ 281 $ 281
Total revenues - 281 281

EXPENDITURES:

,220 4,220
13,780 13,780

18,000 18,000

(18,000) 14,061
18,000 60
$ 14,121
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Juvenile Work Crew Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Fees $ 1,686 § (10,314)
Interest 19 19
Total revenues 1,705 (10,295)

EXPENDITURES: ‘

Materials
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Assessment and Taxation Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Taxes:
Current year taxes
Charges for services:

290,000 $ 204,479 § (85,521)

Land transactions and other fee 770,000 (158,803)
Interest 1,000 1,231
1,061,000

1,060,000 1,060,000

271,000 271,000
1,331,000 466,815

Y) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) (270,000) 223,722
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 254,443 (15,557)

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 208,165 § 208,165
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Prepaid Taxes Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts  Final Budget

REVENUES:

Taxes:
Unsegregated taxes

$ 150,000 § 109,368 $§ (40,632)
150,000

Total revenues (40,632)

200,000 278,000

200,000 278,000

(50,000) ( 7,379) 20,621

50,000 75

0,696 § 20,696
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

CARES Program Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
Grants

Fees

Reimbursements

Donations

Interest

185,834 $ 318,799 § 132,965

296,356 323,918 27,562
262,667 (66,308)
3,976

8,000 4,964

752,857

752,857

817,315 82,343
172,454 4,550
25,000 25,000
164,088 379,487
1,178,857 A77 491,380

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 00) (108,461) 594,539

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 26,000 26,000 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (677,000) (82,461) 594,539
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 677,000 677,843 843

FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ -

- $ 595,382 § 595,382
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Environment Health Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental:
Local contracts

Charges for services:
Fees

Interest

- $ 4,099 § 4,099

426,047
5,500

431,547

11,699

36,397
54,118
102,214
Environmental he

Personnel services 18,829
Materials & services 68,216 9,210
Operating contingency - 10,206
Total environmental health 370,956 38,245
Total expenditures 625,149 140,459

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENU
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (334,061) (170,639) 163,422
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 334,061 334,338 277
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ - $ - $ 163,699 $ 163,699
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Coalitions of Umatilla County Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Interest 40 $ 51 $ 11
Total revenues 40 51 11

EXPENDITURES:

Personnel serviees

(3,000) 93
3,000 (50)
$ 43
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Special Services Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Fingerprinting fees 4,000
Fines and forfeitures ) 90,000

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

$ 1,750 $  (2,250)
77,182 (12,818)

(15,068)

Total revenues ‘ 94,000

461,973 565,170
52,839 59,642
514,812 624,812

ENCY) OF REVENUES
XPENDITURES (420,812)

OTHER FINANCI

Operating transfers in

(59,745)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANC

FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES, ENDING
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Health Special Programs Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
State grants 371,675 $ 365220 % (6,455)
Interest - 1,554 1,554

1,548
(3,353)

Refunds & reimbursements

Total revenues 371,675

254,482
13,997

256,592
101,497

268,479 104,422

101,069

1

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 26,841

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 101,070 § 101,070
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

FPEP Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Interest - $ 58,157 $ 58,157

- 58,157 58,157

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

1,200,000
1,200,000

Contingency 1,200,000

1,200,000

(1,200,000) (1,200,000 1,258,157

(1,000,000)

NET CHANGE IN BALANCES (2,200,000) ,200,000) 43) 1,258,157

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 0 2,711,123 511,123

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 1,769,280 $ 1,769,280
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

GIS Equipment Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:

GIS/Aerial photos $ 9,458 $ 1,458
Reimbursements 9,339 339
Interest

Total revenues‘

18,000

4,220 ,404

12,000 7,000

92,780 72,780

109,000 88,184

5,221

Contingency 24,000

Total communication equipment reserve 29,221

Total expenditures 25,595 117,405
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (125,000) (4,438) 120,562

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 125,000 130,150 5,150

FUND BALANCES, ENDING - § 125,712 $ 125,712
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Dispatch Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Reimbursements $ 12,545 $ 545
Interest 3,364 3,364

Total revenues 15,909 3,909

EXPENDITURES: ‘

99,777 169,477
285,669 285,669
68,870 47,870
454,316 503,016 178,991

IENCY) OF REVENUES

EXPENDITURES (442,316) 182,900

Operating transfers in 322,316 -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 14,200 182,900
FUND BALANCES., BEGINNING 120,000 168,710 10

FUND BALANCES, ENDING

§ 182,910 $ 182,910
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

NAIFA Reserve Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Fees $ 6,814 $ 1,814
Donations 5,000 -
Interest - 262 262

Total revenues ‘ 10,000

10,550

9,650
20,200
IENCY) OF REVENUES
(15,200) 18,870
15,200 376
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ 19246
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Inmate Welfare Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Charges for services:
Commission revenue
Contract performance

Reimbursements

Interest

$ 23394 § 23394

- (60,000)
95,058
2,038

16

145,000 67,8
38,000 14,000
183,000 81,816
142,306

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 119,157 (3,843)

FUND BALANCES. ENDING $ 138,463 $ 138,463
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Non-Major Governmental Funds
Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2023

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS:

Debt Service Funds are used to account for and report finan
assigned to expenditures for principal or interest. Debt service

sources that are restricted, committed, or
should be used to report resources if

- PERS bond fund - accounts
Bonds issued to re
charge backs t
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2023

Reith
Wastewater Totals

ASSETS:

Cash

Total assets

$ 15,068 $ 2,875,913
15,068 2,875,913

LIABILITIES

2,783,863
2,783,863

2,
2,875,913

and fund balances $ 76,982 $ 2,875,913
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
- Modified Cash Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2023

ERS Reith
und Wastewater Totals

REVENUES:
Taxes $ $ - 3 76
Intergovernmental 25,305 1,738,853
Interest 57,626 272 60,102
Total revenues , 747,595 25,577 1,799,031

EXPENDITURES:

Principal 1,110,000 1,149,259
Interest 383,557 393,182
1,493,557

256,590

2,619,323

$ 2,875,913
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Debt Service Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Taxes:
Prior year taxes
Intergovernmental:
Local revenues
Interest

OVER EXPEND 2,280
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Operating transfers out (7 - 75,000
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANC (75,000) (75,000) 2,280 77,280
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 75,000 75,000 74,702 (298)

FUND BALANCES. ENDING - $ 76,982 § 76,982
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

PERS Bond Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

County apportionment
Interest

$ 1,689,969 $ 189,969
15,000 57,626 42,626

1,515,000 1,747,595 232,595

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES: ‘

1,110,000 1,110,000
390,000 390,000

1,500,000 1,500,000
15,000 1 239,038
2,400,000 ,400,000 129,825

FUND BALANCES. ENDING 2,783,863 $ 368,863
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Reith Wastewater Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Intergovernmental:
Loan receipts 26,000 § 25305 §$ (695)
Interest - 272 272
Total revenues ‘ 26,000 (423)

5,000
14,500 14,500

40,500
(14,500) 14,772
FUND BALANCES, 14,500 796 296

FUND BALANCES, ENDING 15,068 § 15,068
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Non-Major Capital Projects Governmental Funds
June 30, 2023

These funds account for the purchase and construction o,
funds used to purchase capital assets are transfers from o

capital assets of the County. The majority of the
nds. Funds included are:

- Facilities improvements fund - accounts for acquisition, re
other than fairgrounds and juvenile facilities.

ing, or construction of county facilities

- Capital purchases management fund - accou r the isition ital equipment.

_142-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet- Modified Cash Basis

June 30, 2023

Capital
ilities Purchases
ents Management Totals

ASSETS:
Cash 20,983 - $ 5,220,983
Total assets $ 5,220,983 - $ 5,220,983

LIABILITIES ‘ $ -

5,220,983

5,220,983

fund balances - $ 5,220,983
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
- Modified Cash Basis

Capital
Purchases
ents Management Totals
REVENUES:
Interest $ - $ 72,280
Miscellaneous & reimbursements - 6,400 6,400
Total revenues 6,400 78,680

EXPENDITURES:‘
Materials & ices

127,827
3,698,775 748,900

3,761,073

09,25 ,798,047)

Operating transfers ,072 4,578,072

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (31,182) 780,025

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 31,182 4,440,958

FUND BALANCES. ENDING 5,220,983 $ - §$ 5,220,983

_144-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Facilities Improvements Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES:
Interest - $ 72,280 $ 72,280
Total revenues - 72,280 72,280

EXPENDITURES:

2,000,000 5,800,000
1,400,000 2,000,000
3,400,000 7,800,000

250,000

,101,225
0,000

187,702

1,250,000 ,250,000

1,500,000 1,437,702

4,900,000 5,538,927
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (3,688,793) 5,611,207
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 3,500,000 4,500,000 (800,000)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 1,400,000) (4,000,000) 811,207 4,811,207
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 4,000,000 4,409,776 409,776
FUND BALANCES., ENDING $ - $ - $ 5,220,983 $ 5,220,983
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Capital Purchases Management Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:

Reimbursements
Loan receipts

- $ 6,400 $ 6,400
12,000 - (12,000)

12,000 6,400 (5,600)

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES: ‘

Materials
Capital

20,000 85,000
180,000 210,000
115,000 20,000

315,000 315,0
EXCESS ENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UN (303,000) 193,746
OTHER FINANCI
Operating transfers in 78,072 (109,928)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (31,182) 83,818
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNIN 31,182 (83,818)

FUND BALANCES, ENDING
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
June 30, 2023

Internal Service Funds are an accounting device used t;
various functions of the government. Fund included is:

cumulate and allocate costs internally among the

- Fleet management fund - the County uses its internal se
vehicle fleet.

nd to account for internal financing of its
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Fleet Management Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Modified Cash Basis - Budget to Actual

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget

REVENUES:
Reimbursements - $ 17,393 $ 17,393
Interest 4,000 6,888 2,888
Rent - 10,800 10,800
Sales - vehicle/equip 242,000 132,955

164,036

Total revenue 246,000
42,200 129,200
560,000 1,476,000 1 77

109,800

546,800 109,8
1,149,000 1,71 296,158
(1,115,000) 460,194
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Operating transfers in 0 565,713 (209,287)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALA (540,000) (694,000) (443,093) 250,907
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 540,000 694,000 694,312 312
FUND BALANCES, ENDING $ - § 251,219 § 251,219
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Other Schedules
June 30, 2023

Property taxes:

- Schedule of property tax transactions and outstanding bala

- Schedule of property taxes receivable -- by fund
Schedule of accountability:
- Other elected officials
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Fiscal
Year

2022-23
2021-22
2020-21
2019-20
2018-19
2017-18
Prior years

Summary by Fund:

County Operations *

Agency Funds

* Includes Debt Service

Property Taxes  Current Levy Property Taxes
Receivable as Extended Interest Cash Receivable
July 1, 2022 by Assessor Collected Collections June 30, 2023

$ - $121,439,0 5 808,775) $ 35,909 $(115,388,814) $ 2,045,392

2,045,415 50,873 (1,094,276) 1,074,068

916,624 33,846 (424,119) 586,638

579,877 (3,765) (488,432) 196,783
(55,644) (191,519) (17,865)

(14,329) 29,629) 8,242

(26,250) 57,806

$ (3,231,932) $ (824,044) (117,629,258) $ 3,951,064

$ 654,257 21,036,695 $  (558,4895) 35,913) $ (20,300,342) $ 763,821

3,192,506 100,402,309 (2 ,922 (97,328,916) 3,187,243

$ 3,846,763 $121,439,004 $ 350,531 $(117,629,258) § 3,951,064
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Schedule of Property Taxes Receivable -- By Fund

June 30, 2023

General fund $ 763,008
Debt service fund 813
Sub-total 763,821
Agency funds 3,187,243
Total $ 3,951,064
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Schedule of Accountability -- Other Elected Officials
Cash Transactions
Year Ended June 30, 2023

Accountability for independently elected officials:
The Sheriff's department collects funds from inmates (Trust
Trust funds are used to pay for damages, with any ba
commissary funds are used by inmates and by th
the Inmate Welfare Fund as part of the financi
included as part of the fiduciary statement amou

and outside source (Commissary Fund).
rned to the inmate upon release. The
issary items. It is now tracked by
. The Trust Fund continues to be

Sheriff

CASH BALANCE, JUNE 30, 202 § 60,452

487,258

CASH RECEIPTS‘

\

(494,588)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INT

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ST.

CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
TERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
ITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING

Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Pendleton, Oregon

We have audited, in ac
America and the star‘

, Oregon’s
sedures that are
cial statements, but
, Oregon’s internal

appropriate in the
not for the purpose

or employees, in the normal course O i i i nctions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements, on a timely basis. A ma iency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonab ibili aterial misstatement of the entity's financial
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
rol that is less severe than a material weakness,
with governance.

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 1
yet important enough to merit attention by those charg

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses
or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that
have not been identified.
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Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Page two

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about wheth
free from material misstatement, we performed tests o
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance hich could have a direct and material effect
on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on iance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not ion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters rted under Government Auditing
Standards .

atilla County, Oregon’s financial statements are
ompliance with certain provisions of laws,

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely
the results of that testing, and not t
on compliance. Thi‘)rt is a

Standards in copsi

Cameron W. on, Shareholder

January 24, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDI
REQUIRED BY OREGON STAT

Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Pendleton, Oregon

We have audited the basic financial s
30, 2023, and have issued our repo

with auditing standar
financial audits conta

States.

, Oregon as of and for the year ended June
audit in accordance
rds, applicable to
of the United

® Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294

Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or required

Programs funded from outside sources.

Highway revenues used for public highways, roads, and streets.

Authorized investment of surplus funds (ORS Chapter 294).

Public contracts and purchasing (ORS Chapters 279A, 279B, 279C).
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Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Page two

In connection with our testing nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that Umatilla County,
Oregon was not in substantial compliance with certain previsions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants,
including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as ed in Oregon Administrative Rules 162-10-000
through 162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audi regon Municipal Corporations, except the
following:

- The following budget line item was overexp
County: Materials and Services - $177,927

rrent year. General Fund: General

OAR 162-10-0230 Internal Control

In planning and performing our a
financial reporting as a basis for de
on the financial state
County, Oregon’s int

County, Oregon’s internal control over

erforming their assigned functions, to preven
rial weakness is a deficiency, or 2

specified parties.

Anderson Boylan Ramos, P.C.

By:

Cameron W. Anderson, Shareholder
January 24, 2024
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Federal Major
Federal Grantor/Program Name: CFDA Number Programs (X) Amount

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE:
Oregon Department of Administrative Services

Schools and Roads - Grants to States $ 95,201
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY:
Oregon Department of Administrative Services
COVID-19 - Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds X $ 6,603,991
Local Assistance & Tribal Consistency Fund X 325,000
$ 6,928,991
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR:
Payments in Lieu of Taxes $ 1,238,899
Non-Sale Disposals of Mineral Material 328
Refuge Revenue Sharing 292
Wolf Livestock Loss Compensation and Prev 7,045

$ 1,246,564

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ELAND
Flood Assistance - 2020
Emergency manag

154,571
121,812
276,383

Bike Safety 20,308
Safety Seat 19,412
39,720
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF H H AND HUMAN SERVICES:
Oregon Health Authority

Public Health Emergency Preparedness 124,747
Family Planning Services 15,086
Immunization Cooperative Agreements 26,579
OSPHD-OCIVD-19 PH Workforce Supp Fund 205,970
State Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisi 72,526
Maternal, Infant, Early Childhood Home Vis1 254,582
Block Grants for Community Mental Health Serv 710,618
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substa 390,328
CPHP-Comprehensive STD Prevention System 149,288
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to the Sta 30,921
1,980,645

Oregon Department of Justice:
Child Support Enforcement 93.563 20,704
$ 2,001,349

U.S. ELECTION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM:

Election Security 90.404 $ 28,197
Total expenditures of federal awards $ 10,835,894

See notes to schedule of
expenditures of federal awards. -160-



UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2023

NOTE A — BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awar des the federal grant activity of Umatilla
County, Oregon and is presented on the modified cash basi ting as described in note 1 to the basic

Expenditures reported on the Sche
financial statements. Such expendi
Guidance, wherein ¢ types

1sis of accounting described in Note 1 to the
ed following the cost principles contained in the Uniform

Umatilla egon has elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect rate.

-161-



R EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIA
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIA

QU

Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County
Pendleton, Oregon

Uniform Guidance are further described 1
of our report.

We are required to be independent of Umatilla oon and to meet our other ethical responsibilities,
in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relatingto our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. Our audit does not provide legal determination of Umatilla County, Oregon's compliance
with the compliance requirements referred to above.
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Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County, Oregon
Page two

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program (continued)

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the re
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal contro compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or gra eements to Umatilla County, Oregon's
federal programs. federal statutes, regulations, and s of its federal awards applicable to
its federal programs.

ents referred to above and for the design,

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Com

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assuranc 1aterial noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occu error, and express an opinion on Umatilla

absolute assurance a
accepted auditing sta
material nonco i

always detect
from fraud

rnal control over compliance relevant to the
audit in order to design audit proce e in the circumstances and to test and report
on internal control over compliance i ) i niform Guidance, but not for the purpose of

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion

We are required to communicate with those charged*with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal
control over compliance that we identified during the audit.
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Board of Commissioners
Umatilla County, Oregon
Page three

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exi
compliance does not allow management or employees,
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncomplianc a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in inte trol over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control ove i hat there is a reasonable possibility

hen the design or operation of a control over
normal course of performing their assigned

prevented, or detected and corrected, on a ti ficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of al control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal progra S ere than a material weakness in internal

deficiencies
in internal

ight be material weaknesses or signi
tions, during our audit we did not

Anderson Boylan Ramos, P.C.

By:
Cameron W. Anderson, Share
January 24, 2024
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2023

Section I-Summary ditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued on whether the financial statemen
audited were prepared in accordance with the modifig i

accounting: unmodified opinion

Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weakness(es) identified? X no

« Significant deficiency(ies) identifi
that are not considered to be mat,

X none reported

Noncompliance mat
Federal Awards

yes X no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number
21.027 i 3 iscal Recovery Funds
21.032 i

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Section II-Finane atement Findings

There are no financial statement findings for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Section III-Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There are no federal award findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2023.
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UMATILLA COUNTY, OREGON

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR'S AUDIT FINDINGS

Year Ended June 30, 2023

QUESTIONED COSTS:

There were no questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

FINDINGS:

There were no findings for the year ended June 02

QQ&
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